Kim
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. Th u rS by Date: 2022.02.10 09:36:41 -05'00"
Thursby, Kim

From: Kothur, Bheem

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 9:18 AM

To: Thursby, Kim

Cc: Kothur, Bheem

Subject: FW: Universal Environmental Services, LLC;FLR 000 050 369;First Request for Additional Information
(RAI)

Hi Kim,

Please accept the below response from Karen Violet, UES, LLC,,
If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thanks.

Bheem

From: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 2:02 PM

To: 'Karen Violet' <kviolet@universalenviro.com>

Cc: Calvin Patterson <cpatterson@universalenviro.com>; Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: Universal Environmental Services, LLC;FLR 000 050 369;First Request for Additional Information (RAI)

Hi Karen,
Thanks for the up dated information.

Bheem

From: Karen Violet <kviolet@universalenviro.com>

Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 1:53 PM

To: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Calvin Patterson <cpatterson@universalenviro.com>

Subject: RE: Universal Environmental Services, LLC;FLR 000 050 369;First Request for Additional Information (RAI)

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this
email.

Hello Bheem,

Even though you will see the email, | wanted to personally tell you | sent a correction reply to ALL recipients in reply to
the first email with the RAI.

| wanted everyone included in the email to be aware of the correct address, in the event it was needed prior to the RAI
response.

By the way, we have the tank testing scheduled.



Thank you,

Karen Violet

Universal Environmental Services
Sanford, Florida

407-302-3193
kviolet@universalenviro.com

(yues

From: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 11:53 AM

To: Calvin Patterson <cpatterson@universalenviro.com>; Karen Violet <kviolet@universalenviro.com>; Nicole Licata
<nlicata@universalenviro.com>; 'John Houck' <jhouck@andreyevengineering.com>; 'jeller@andreyevengineering.com'
<jeller@andreyevengineering.com>

Cc: Thursby, Kim <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>; Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>; Farahani, Meysam
<Meysam.Farahani@FloridaDEP.gov>; Rothenberger, Miranda <Miranda.Rothenberger@FloridaDEP.gov>; Eckoff,
Michael <Michael.Eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: FW: Universal Environmental Services, LLC;FLR 000 050 369;First Request for Additional Information (RAI)
Importance: High

Hello Ronald and all,

Please correct the email address of Ronald C. Patterson through the documents
and address along with all other RAI, comments.

Thanks,
Bheem

From: Thursby, Kim <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 11:21 AM

To: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: FW: Universal Environmental Services, LLC;FLR 000 050 369;First Request for Additional Information (RAI)
Importance: High

Good morning Bheem,
The below came back undeliverable. Can you please check the email address since this is the main person on letter |
need response from.



Thanks,
Kim

From: Mail Delivery System <noreply@ces.cisco.com>

Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 10:57 AM

To: Thursby, Kim

Subject: Undeliverable: Universal Environmental Services, LLC;FLR 000 050 369;First Request for Additional Information
(RAI)

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

rpatterson@universalenviro.com
A problem occurred while delivering your message to this email address. Try sending your message
again.

The following organization rejected your message: [67.231.154.162].

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: esa2.hc4654-24.iphmx.com

rpatterson@universalenviro.com

[67.231.154.162]

Remote Server returned '554 5.0.0 <[67.231.154.162] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'5.1.1
<rpatterson@universalenviro.com>: Recipient address rejected: User unknown' (delivery attempts: 0)>'

Original message headers:

X-IronPort-DK-Sig: floridadep-gov
Received: from mail-dm3gcc021p2107.outbound.protection.outlook.com (HELO GCCO2-DM3-
obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com) ([104.47.65.10717)

by obl.hcd4654-24.iphmx.com with ESMTP/TLS/ECDHE-RSA-AES256-GCM-SHA384; 07 Feb 2022
10:57:20 -0500
ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=none;

b=72G3w7AK19szt5IDLXHXxfhF5pZhBw]5xKB4G1lYhebHU+FXUCXHFCp/dUfsuulUvQFzkVGEYyG5trWXDYgSJoHg+gi
WNQOr1lIJewPPxz7wyi2CSVSx4910stodid5icMDgXFPRGU]JYcTAhHYf+BLAGBA22TENnai91Xs1lakFP01lVurxYUhlpe
8UKaGgsCfM6UQRIAQuUIQCJIkXEUXLI9UIFBKgck7Mx1X0OThJ65dL61py//RWakK976DL8aArCKVVP/9P7sMUuCdaFVvov
ka+dxMUzmRE1YaR41mjEgqJRdrnoIN6mFtx/oyUAlTpzQglQS/adwojGDgyGVM319wg7Pd/DC/DBog==
ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com;
s=arcselector9901;
h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-
MessageData-ChunkCount:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-0:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-
MessageData-1;

bh=/41PyvIJvRvXUrMo9ypW4J6YMF7NKTIWYYUVERL1UCCc=;

b=nx+irW9p2hQcXZx/EB2gp+VBfJIpbr+10dS2j0aJ20EnzFIA/yfgkmIxv65+gAvDN20Q7Bv6onp/3barR161VILIF
HcloVUJIBnL7kHLMMS55ZCET80CT73yv0)z1BGOzNFwgGqOvKx6RfzD41gHONVLL90hAO/pSXbWP1AsX8sDgSrn0XrH3
v4BDQg91J92pgDj/1t3KASiU0iAjb/DmIToefhhVybCulexEJmnoAoWrFyuxpIQ9fDsaYohKxYTC7Gu5HgJZ 9DDEK
Ah+QeDEaQydFpuuCbfBvLcyrN4fwtRMG8Lvtg4AcNfQXBtgrjSjkkYxycQZuaaARpvPWkH84hbACg==
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=none; dmarc=none;

dkim=none; arc=none



DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;

d=FloridaDEP.onmicrosoft.com; s=selector2-FloridaDEP-onmicrosoft-com;
h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck;
bh=/41PyvIJvRvXUrMo9ypW4J6YMF7NKTIWYYUVEBL1UCC=;

b=FilLYIn3cT7PiJxJHqIYxVIwJ4+1X6EyuatHOCFgkSfZ8Tagq9DRCxrzozgKlEhvpJA7NbOrL99zqoEGxiZSmkoi7
Bg7ybpFYZ1wOKIZFVGwOLe8hwng/Z2C0eZtjVEk484/30rb/S15kTVK7twlRIJLlnxwpgMF20g8LjRy2BMPg=
Received: from SAOPRO9MB6123.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:806:aa::11)
by SAOPROSMB6219.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:806:77::14) with
Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1 2,
cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 256 GCM SHA384) id 15.20.4951.12; Mon, 7 Feb
2022 15:57:19 +0000
Received: from SAOPRO9MB6123.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
([£fe80::d062:1cc6:649:ff16]) by SAOPROSMB6123.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
([fe80::d062:1cc6:649:£f£f16%5]) with mapi id 15.20.4951.019; Mon, 7 Feb 2022
15:57:19 +0000
From: "Thursby, Kim" <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>
To: "'rpattersonluniversalenviro.com'" <rpatterson@universalenviro.com>
CC: "Smith, Michell M." <Michell.M.Smith@FloridaDEP.gov>, "Walker, Kim
(Waste)" <Kim.Walker@FloridaDEP.gov>, "'bastek.brian@epa.gov'"
<bastek.brian@epa.gov>, "'merizalde.carlos@epa.gov'"
<merizalde.carlos@epa.gov>, "Eldredge, Susan E"
<Susan.Eldredge@dep.state.fl.us>, "Eckoff, Michael"
<Michael.Eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov>, "Ashwood, Janet"
<Janet.Ashwood@FloridaDEP.gov>, "Petersen, Dane'
<Dane.Petersen@FloridaDEP.gov>, "'kviolet@universalenviro.com'"
<kviolet@universalenviro.com>, "'jhouck@andreyevengineering.com'"
<jhouck@andreyevengineering.com>, "'jeller@andreyevengineering.com'"
<jeller@andreyevengineering.com>, "'mschorr@universalenviro.com"'"
<mschorr@universalenviro.com>, "Farahani, Meysam"
<Meysam.Farahani@FloridaDEP.gov>, "Kothur, Bheem"
<Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: Universal Environmental Services, LLC;FLR 000 050 369;First Request
for Additional Information (RAI)
Thread-Topic: Universal Environmental Services, LLC;FLR 000 050 369;First
Request for Additional Information (RATI)
Thread-Index: AdgcOxrfI9pvX0rbQSoSrsMRyZze/vg==
Disposition-Notification-To: "Thursby, Kim" <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>
Return—-Receipt-To: <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>
Date: Mon, 7 Feb 2022 15:57:19 +0000
Message—-1D:
<SAOPRO9MB61234FCFAODF1BF1957B93BA922C90@SA0PROOMB6123 . namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
Reply-To: "Thursby, Kim" <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
authentication-results: dkim=none (message not signed)
header.d=none;dmarc=none action=none header.from=FloridaDEP.gov;
x-ms-publictraffictype: Email
x-ms-office365-filtering-correlation-id: 71£78e04-5cf3-4259-d750-08d9%ea52852c
x-ms-traffictypediagnostic: SAOPROSMB6219:EE
x-microsoft-antispam-prvs:
<SAOPROIMB62196AC6BECBA19B7437990A922C9@SA0PROOMB6219 . namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
x-ms—-oob-tlc-oobclassifiers: OLM:8273;
x-ms—-exchange-senderadcheck: 1
x-ms-exchange-antispam-relay: 0
x-microsoft-antispam: BCL:0;
x-microsoft-antispam-message-info:

4AMLJt8TUOLLXYRPWL58sFFCacNV0Ojcd843bAjO1hTRZfgRvb4AQFtgxYocWilcxSSUh3etjt9xar5+WG7r0KoD/NbGi
vg+Z+UT66s0oheAhI8dyLjzjg/hoZRO17+mGD+ffMrrK8iMX5VCgN1DMIkw7UamtbwHO1Xedhty9ai 6BDFyYv2quzF
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SPknM5235yIUvD+BDHSbaB/jtoS5n68mzvC/21355hQJI9ImCPW4+QU3tGad7J+2cRXSI1hBmbBKKNMI /nCRzquu3ns
5koloRNuEkahUmwhfjdHsw7zACgV6AAXS5+uMaz5ierX2IY3vderOMRVKsHXDYTnM7t2hM1SaIXYieJPMLVmMK4g3i
KwuO81lwDzG1QUzOSNVZ1+1paHT1l+wz6NGXQwrNrz0VgY1l4Brt+1083GYm7hKkhlelBKcbgZbWIUlph7PVzM1ILHU66
ectkB80UGW4A3Kx5Z2HxwlsgkLY4vbxx750kBmX983+BNsu9dgiNfQuzlCyBYPqyub3KHiQ6/SWpZclkghNLOAEhytt9
8+8ELAV2WStGN+F1YG+RaiDRLyvzxt47RetEkbw3uRNBS8SNY+q8tf/fV+GWyWeyulLT/ng+s+0YEZpPcYB6To3UGT
b0elNjdOgx3C9d8WMo0Iwl0+C1PxgDznoHVLVINnZcxWYpoJfESQwQYNwl fgygS8jEuLVreWOoHqOHMuJ3WaDu/HrF
ywIZ0cyNgFf/aBzzadxQN9f5ERz4xEz1RCL1zQ4sYykBQ+V/1+RffxhD/MOmMYb7FUPLCTyAv0J7sZwPzwH]GZCEN
swdCJcZsAd=

x-forefront-antispam-report:

CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY:;LANG:en; SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:SAOPROIMB6123.namprd09.pr

od.outlook.com; PTR:;CAT:NONE; SFS: (13230001) (366004) (33656002) (5660300002) (186003) (26005) (

3450700001) (107886003) (2906002) (8676002) (8936002) (9240055009) (4326008) (64756008) (66446008

) (66476007) (66556008) (7696005) (6506007) (66946007) (71200400001) (76116006) (40265005) (401407

00001) (9686003) (52536014) (38070700005) (166002) (83380400001) (55016003) (99936003) (4743002) (

86362001) (82960400001) (38100700002) (122000001) (508600001) (6916009) (316002) (54906003) (4910

01) (43620500001) ;DIR:0UT; SFP:1101;

x-ms—-exchange-antispam-messagedata-chunkcount: 1

x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata-0:
=?Windows—-1252?Q?NC/zWTUDM1z97CVY5ahlVy3yl+4Rk6Uy75nv5cgwu/cm+DEUStsYTy0Y 2=
=?Windows-1252?0?vKBC121iel1lvb3JAsLDU2SnV1005cimIjSj+RtGItWNeCaSq7ECV/NrN2?=
=?Windows-1252?Q?2uQnOmhR22wt09GVmbUVazZ+yrEr8etS+x+gzikighgqFOkgF41pfK/erSX?=
=?Windows-1252?Q?bzKx1N8fK0+/uAeywMxsAejP5mk6Fw8UDUwHXTvMiRizU6goNTefVUBS?=
=?Windows-1252?Q?R7uYCeUO0OtKv]jPTk1Y9/GoalMCMuz9UfsOn6WOouosaVHQOO2VyWR1GAe ?=
=?Windows-1252?Q?2AauDOmt007w+rM5/gzud3GEfxdMt 93WB8QsZeDEQgIbcZzYOk19j026F1 2=
=?Windows-12527Q07?2y91CT1rLIZjenfdpzMWajlUn3gblctziulUhlcf8xPVhlQtmxymmlAfIE?=
=?Windows-1252?Q?p4yuKjPwfYUdiaQ4DagwY¥xPkhxvZ9Kw6+/hiuyrTpanmNckIQnS1Ydm7n?=
=?Windows-1252?Q?e7bxCf5hoJB7SMkS/JwchMRt47wIFAUJ7QCHb+gSL7P+RSWEgFASVISZz?=
=?Windows-1252?Q?28TMfM1rHtd4k37TI3UCl6oN66kcoqutQUAabkEME3apUr+nXHAbcy0T9?=
=?Windows-1252?Q0?13wFIdp4Nk7rQlujXRy/HfwiXj64VI4cQnPpWGCnsTIYHRAN2/IdLd5v?=
=?Windows-125272Q7?058LvfjE7zA8Q0Q0Z846wiUTGAM]bI3xRWMaU2WggZuCigYyknxAzFJdWR?=
=?Windows-1252?Q?s9toRO1lmyl1B+C6QdCAErmaM/HIm3w6Bh1HO1ImXOd5twiWjmVItWReu+Yb?=
=?Windows-1252?2Q?kkWJ31VISifARD7/0zrYQYYglfNgjYXsVDICPnLgZvkLC5X23ATClenx?=
=?Windows-1252?Q?1W2fsjlodTaent0y9sZet]j/r6W+1LKMrVs8d4DNtPJIJTUaZK1X+emF598?=
=?Windows-1252?Q?4B2iFEwmx943jK1KRY/zgoFMjuV6DOFXtbxPT+BQ/PRf2Rad9E1IA10GE?=
=?Windows-1252?2Q?RdzKOrM++AKAhn8/8Daz8in/Z0x10MBkfj700R20FLFAQtNTMm]3YweR?=
=?Windows-1252?2Q?kF0s5rD2SLOYRVIbsLXxF1XNibjLLixfi fXXRGTx94wY1l/KLmb6zrcLaW?=
=?Windows-12527Q7?eJ4cKYPsSRGITnNmCcInpZseZW+IJdSKiFmG9g7Jyl+guAXfQaUXTEJyG5?=
=?Windows-125272Q?XpXmYobfGcHgqfUn2RPr7TONZahmmMenrCOw+eJ70mLgifs8+enUwTjbf?=
=?Windows-1252?Q?wSax4qJd0ON13jVtcci43cNpWk+PzRMZppfpEH3syEchgzdo8dBhPVEUZyg?=
=?Windows-12527?Q0?Q0bKN1jgeFFvDAKZ5aUd99EPMCahlkrM3TaghIw7)jg7TNcS5f+wruQT5?=
=?Windows-1252?Q?92N1I15/rsGZyEt41fbyD8MFN9iM42zRux9IXtRIJLUzMItNlcicbxlht/N?=
=?Windows-1252?2Q?gfH08FohV2ufUZT/L3L01FdEjh4FqgWwbQOXxfoCkBUF8vdrO0EdrWKJITc?=

Content-Type: text/plain

MIME-Version: 1.0

X-OriginatorOrg: floridadep.gov

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Internal

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: SAOPROI9MB6123.namprd09.prod.outlook.com

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message—-Id: 71£78e04-5cf3-4259-d750-08d9%eab52852c

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-originalarrivaltime: 07 Feb 2022 15:57:19.0599
(UTC)

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-fromentityheader: Hosted

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-id: 679d4c83-aea2-4635-b4f1-9£5012551b6a

X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: SAOPROSMB6219




Thursby, Kim

From: Thursby, Kim

Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 10:57 AM

To: rpatterson@universalenviro.com

Cc: Smith, Michell M.; Walker, Kim (Waste); 'bastek.brian@epa.gov’; 'merizalde.carlos@epa.gov’;

Eldredge, Susan F; Eckoff, Michael; Ashwood, Janet; Petersen, Dane; kviolet@universalenviro.com;
jhouck@andreyevengineering.com; jeller@andreyevengineering.com; mschorr@universalenviro.com;
Farahani, Meysam; Kothur, Bheem
Subject: Universal Environmental Services, LLC;FLR 000 050 369;First Request for Additional Information (RAI)
Attachments: 2-7-22 UES _RAl.Receipt.pdf

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection’s
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting section is forwarding the attached document to you by
electronic correspondence “e-correspondence” in lieu of a hard copy through the normal postal
service.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a “reply” message to
epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us (An automatic “reply message” is not sufficient to verify receipt). If your
email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the future, please advise
accordingly in your reply. You may also update this information by contacting Kim Thursby at (850)
245-8792.

The attached document is in “pdf”’ format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open properly.
You may download a free copy of this software at www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html.

Your cooperation in helping us affect this process by replying as requested is greatly appreciated. If
you should have any questions about the attached document(s), please direct your questions to the
contact person listed in the correspondence.

Michell Mason Smith
Environmental Administrator
Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF RO vemor
Environmental Protection Jeanette Nufiez

Lt. Governor

Bob Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Shawn Hamilton
Secretary

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
February 7, 2022

Universal Environmental Services, LLC
509 S. French Avenue

Sanford, Florida, 32771
cpatterson(@universalenviro.com

Re:  First Request for Additional Information (RAI)
Universal Environmental Services, LLC
EPA ID Number: FLR 000 050 369
Current Used Oil & Material Processing Permit: 266845-004-HO
DEP Application Permit Number: 266845-005-HO
Seminole County

Dear Mr. Patterson:

Thank you for your application for a Used Oil & Material Processing Permit Renewal for the
above referenced Facility. A Department staff review of the application submitted on January 28,
2022, indicates the application is incomplete. Pursuant to the provisions of Rule 62-710.800(3),
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) and Chapter 403.722, Florida Statutes (F.S.), all
processing of the application is suspended when a permit application is deemed incomplete.
Please provide the information listed below and refer to this correspondence in your response.

1. Attachment 7, Unit Management Description, Special Inspections, Page 24, and
Appendix E, Tank System Integrity Assessment & Ultrasonic Thickness Testing;
Facility conducted the testing on May 22, 2012, and it is time to perform such test and
submit the report. Please review renewal application and submit the plan of action
including the schedule, start to finish.

2. Attachment 6, Emergency Preparedness, Prevention & Contingency Plan and Section
5.0 Incident Notification And Immediate Response Actions, Incident Notification
Calling Numbers, Page 17: Please add National Center Calling Numbers; (800) 424
8802 and (202) 267 2675; and also add United States Environmental Protection
Agency (US EPA), Region-4, Calling Numbers; (404) 562 9900 and (800) 242 1754.

3. Please provide Site Map (Figure 2) formatted to an 8.5 X 11” page in a Word
document, so that the map can be easily inserted into the renewal draft permit.

www. floridadep.gov



http://www.floridadep.gov/
mailto:rpatterson@universalenviro.com

Ronald C. Patterson, Operator
February 7, 2022
Page 2 of 2

4. Please provide a tank table with all the information (Refer the Existing Permit, Page
24) formatted to an 8.5” X 11” page in a Word document, so that this can be easily
inserted into the renewal draft permit.

In order for the Department to continue processing your application, please submit the
information requested as soon as possible, and refer to this correspondence in your response. The
response must be signed, sealed, and dated by a registered Florida Professional Engineer. The
Department must receive a response within 30 days of the date of this letter, or March 7, 2022
unless a written request for additional time to provide the requested information is submitted and
approved. Pursuant to subsection 62-730.220(6), F.A.C. and Section 120.60, F.S., failure of an
applicant to provide the timely requested information by the applicable deadline may result in
denial of the permit application. You are encouraged to contact this office to discuss the items
requested to assist you in developing a complete and adequate response.

Please submit the response in electronic format to HWPP@dep.state.fl.us, with a copy to
Bheem.Kothur@floridadep.gov. If you have any questions, please contact Bheem R. Kothur,
P.E., DEE by telephone at (850) 245-8781 or by e-mail at Bheem.kothur@floridadep.gov

Sincerely,

AL TN

Michell Mason Smith, Environmental Administrator
Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting

MS/bk
Cc:

Brian Bastek, EPA Region 4, bastek.brian@epa.gov

Carlos Merizalde, EPA Region 4, merizalde.carlos(@epa.gov

Susan Eldredge, FDEP Headquarters, susan.cldredge@floridadep.gov
Michael Eckoff, FDEP Central District, Michael.eckoff(@floridadep.gov
Janet Ashwood, FDEP Headquarters, janet.ashwood@floridadep.gov

Dane Petersen, FDEP Headquarters, OGC, dane.petersen@floridadep.gov
Kim A. Walker, FDEP Headquarters, kim.walker@floridadep.gov

Karen Violet, UES, LLC., kviolet@universalenviro.com

John Houck, Andreyev Engineering, Inc. jhouck@andreyevengineering.com
Jeffery E. Eller, P.E. Andreyev Engineering, Inc. jeller@andreyevengineering.com
Michael Schorr, CHMM, mschorr@universalenviro.com

Meysam Farahani, FDEP Headquarters, Meysam.farahani@floridadep.gov
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